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From: Cawthra, Jennifer L. (Fed)
To: Scholl, Matthew A. (Fed)
Subject: RE: 6 Expert keynotes scheduled: Reserve now at 40% off
Date: Friday, March 25, 2016 7:52:01 AM

Hi Matt,
For ICMC, it turns out that ALL government speakers do not have to pay a registration fee. You
should have received an confirmation email from Nikki Principe with a registration code. I received
mine on 2/24/16 and the code is SPKTHANKS.
I don’t know if everyone gets the same code or not. If you can’t find your confirmation email, you
can try using my code and see what happens.
Also in the confirmation email was this:
Speaker Release: We ask that you confirm your intention to participate by completing this
commitment and release form:
https://docs.google.com/a/cnxtd.com/forms/d/1TMIe5tlBRlfZ5pX_84rnq-
0YrtxDAOrmYYOrNpLJ0PM/viewform

Hope this helps!
Jen

From: jennifer.cawthra@nist.gov 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 10:57 AM
To: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: 6 Expert keynotes scheduled: Reserve now at 40% off
Hi Matt,
I talked to one of the executive planning committee members this morning. She is going to look into
allowing you and Mary to not have to pay the registration fee.
If she does not get approval to waive the fee for both of you, then one of you is free and the other is
50% off.
I should hear something today or tomorrow.
Jen

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2016 10:08 AM
To: Cawthra, Jennifer L. (Fed) <jennifer.cawthra@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: 6 Expert keynotes scheduled: Reserve now at 40% off
Jen,
Should I register?

From: "Bill Rutledge, ICMC16" <bill.rutledge=icmconference.org@mail184.suw16.rsgsv.net>
on behalf of "Bill Rutledge, ICMC16" <bill.rutledge@icmconference.org>
Reply-To: "Bill Rutledge, ICMC16" <bill.rutledge@icmconference.org>
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2016 at 10:05 AM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: 6 Expert keynotes scheduled: Reserve now at 40% off
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AGENDA SPEAKERS PRESENTATIONS SPONSORS REGISTER NOW

Expert Keynotes Will Set the Tone for an
Expanded Six-Track Conference

ICMC is proud to feature 77 speakers, and 72 sessions with expanded
international participation, and new conference content. As always, the
conference is built on quality content for those who produce, use, and test
cryptographic modules, with a special focus on standards such as FIPS 140-2,
ISO/IEC 19790, and Common Criteria.

Register Now. 40% off early registration rate
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in effect. Save $440. Expires April 6. Join
the year's leading crypto event this spring.

This year, the conference has expanded by 44% with new tracks and keynotes.
As an attendee, you'll be able to create your own conference agenda from
multiple sessions. Each of six tracks being presented will kick off with the
incisive keynote sessions listed below. These high-level speakers will provide a
range of perspectives on current challenges in commercial cryptography, and
will set the tone for entire program.

Certification Programs Track
Overview of ISO 19790:2012 Revision
Randall Easter, Computer Security Division,
STVM, NIST

General Technology Track
Modern Crypto Systems and Practical
Attacks
Najwa Aaraj, Vice President, Special Projects,
DarkMatter

Advanced Technology Track
Quantum Computing Current Research &
Standards for Quantum Safe Cryptography
Mark Pecen, CEO, Approach Infinity

End-User Experience Track
Worlds Collide: Are We Ready for Security
at Warp Speed?
Jon Geater, CTO, Thales e-Security

http://icmconference.us10.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=3710570a9d862e95573748721&id=427f593a98&e=73133b7491


Common Criteria and Crypto Track 
Securing Mobility through the Canadian
Medium Assurance Solutions Program
Greg Hills, Director, Architecture & Technology
Assurance, Communications Security
Establishment (CSE)

Industry Vertical/Embedded Crypto Track
Track Keynote (Title to Come)
Matt Landrock, CEO, Cryptomathic

Join the Leaders in Ottawa
as ICMC grows into an
expanded international
venue, with a new late
spring timeframe that
avoids conflict with other
major industry events.



Sponsors

Exhibit and sponsorship opportunities are available. Click here for
complete information. For more info or to reserve, contact: Bill
Rutledge, Project Director, bill.rutledge@icmconference.org, +1 212-
866-2169.
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CRYPTOGRAPHIC MODULE USER FORUM (CMUF)

CMUF provides a voice and communications channel
between the community of unclassified cryptographic
module (CM) and unclassified cryptographic algorithm
developers, vendors, test labs and other interested parties,
and the various national, international, and multilateral
organizational committees, schemes, and policy makers.
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